
From: Harry Kletzko [kletzko@schmerzliga.de] 
Sent: 19 March 2008 14:38 
To: NARHI Ulla (ENTR) 
Subject: Eu Public Consultation regarding Legal Proposal on Information to Patients 
Dear Ulla, 
  
We represent the most important patient organization for patients with pain in Germany and 
have followed the debate regarding information to patients on a European level with great 
interest. Many German patients would greatly benefit from increased access to medical 
information and we feel that the Eu Public Consultation regarding Legal Proposal on 
Information to Patients is an important step forward in this cause. We need a balanced source 
of quality health information and a source which is user-friendly. That means that information 
to patients should also be available from the pharmaceutical industry - after all, they are 
experts in medical health.   
Best regards 
Harry Kletzko  
Vicepresident of German Pain League  
 
 
Harry Kletzko 
Vizepräsident 
  
Deutsche Schmerzliga e.V. 
Adenauerallee 18 
61440 Oberursel 
kletzko@schmerzliga,de 

 

Diese Nachricht ist vertraulich und nur für den oben genannten Empfänger bestimmt. Wir weisen 
darauf hin, dass jede Verbreitung oder Vervielfältigung durch Unbefugte untersagt ist. Falls Sie diese 
Nachricht irrtümlich erhalten haben sollten, bitten wir Sie, die Vertraulichkeit zu wahren und uns sofort 
zu informieren. Vielen Dank. This message contains confidential information and is intended for the 
addressee only. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission by unauthorised 
recipients ist strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please comply with the 
above and inform us immediatly. Thank you.                      
 


